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Dear Mr, Co:

We are gkd ttr nr:tify you lhal your Bid dated Septer-:rber 9, 2013 l'or the cxecution of lhe
Negotiated Prccursntent under Lease of Property of the Three-Year Lease of Office
Space of llocos fforte LHI0 under BA(-RFQ No. 2013-009, for ths Contract Price eqr.rivalent
to Three Million Five Hundred Ten Thousard Pesos [P3,510,00{}.00} is }rerehy acceptecl.

Please L:e inf'ormed thal we shall now pro{:{rss t}te lease contracl and we look fbnryard ibr the
signing and irlplementatior"r of the terms and conditions of the Agreement.
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Very truly yours,

Colfrrme :


